RECEIVED

By dehloptoxic at 11:05 am, Jun 15, 2006

Geological Technics Inc.

1101 7™ Street
Modesto, California 95354
(209) 522-411%/Fax#522-4227

June 14, 2006

Project No.: 1262.2
Project Name: Sullins (L St.)

Tony & Rita Sullins
Arrow Rentals Service
187 North L Street
Livermore, CA 94550

RE: Work Plan Addendum: Additional Site Characterization
Location: 187 North L Street, Livermore, CA 94550.
(ACEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000394)

Dear Mr. & Ms. Sullins;

Geological Technics Inc. (GTI) prepared our May 26, 2006 “Additional Site Characterization
Work Plan Addendum” for the installation of five well sets at the above 187 North L St.
property in Livermore. In their June 6, 2006 letter the Alameda County Environmental
Health (ACEH) requested that the well locations be revised. The attached map shows the
updated locations of wells MW-5 though MW-§ as directed by ACEH. We are in the process
of preparing a budget for the proposed work for your approval.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me. Thank you for
this opportunity (o serve your environmental needs.

Slncerely,

]/!/ L~ 7—Z
J ephD Angulo
Geologist

cc: Jerry Wickham - ACEH
USTCUF
Chris Davidson, City of Livermore
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Fig 3: Site Detail Map Legend
Arrow Rentals V,L
187 North L Street 4 Monttoring Well
Livermore, CA ® Soll Boring .I,
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